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January 5, 2024

Marzieh Shahbazaz, Manager
Watershed Compliance Program
Watershed Protection Branch

2 Martin Luther King Drive

Suite 1470A, East Tower
Atlanta, GA 30334

RE: Response to Letter of Noncompliance
Quitman Water Pollution Control Plant
LAS Permit No. GAJ020022

Dear Ms. Shahbazaz,

The attached summary is an update to the October 27, 2023, response from the City of
Quitman regarding violations that occurred between April 2020 and August 2022. The
summary also addresses plans to reduce inflow & infiltration issues within the City’s collection
system. Additionally, per your request, the full DMR for January 2023 was submitted through
netDMR on 12-7-2023.

If you have any questions, please contact me at dfrost@inframark.com.
Sincerely,
David Frost

Project Manager
ESG-Quitman

Cc: Nancy Dennard
ndennard@quitmanga.gov



